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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS/LPC18005854/Gtb
#17.04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 19955y, DM 4R05A018 “""lmmmmu" m
Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. ~ SJM 91698 Veh. Inspected SJP 2050P
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VP05/020406 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 29/03/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/03/2018 [Inspection Date 02/04/2018
Survey held at HUAT HOCK MOTOR WORKSHOP
BLK 3012 BEDOK NORTH AVE 4
BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E
#01-2054
SINGAPORE 489978
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS §8—-—— (EST. AVERAGE)

B]IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI U <llong@lonpac.com=

Sent: Thursday, 29 March, 2018 3:58 AM

To: Doreen; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; 'SUR' (sur@lkkauto.com); Catherine Chong (LKK
Autao)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020496 - Accident involving SIP2050P & SJM 91698

on 28/03/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Doreen

We are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors. We shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Dear Catherine

fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Doreen [mailto:doreen@cripractice.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 March, 2018 9:47 AM

To: ONG LI LI

Cec: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Your Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020496 - Accident involving SIP2050P & SIM 91698 on 28/03/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Lili
Thank you for your reply on 28.03.2018.

Our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyors and would like to propose the following surveyors listed below.
Considering the fact that our client’s repairer is a modest workshop, they are only able to nominate 6 surveyors.

List of surveyors:

T T Rajan
Andrew How
Shandy Low
Candy Tan
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5. Kris'Ang
6. Errol Tan

We look forward to your agreement to any one of the said 6 surveyors to be the mutual surveyor (single joint expert).
Please let us have your reply within 2 days. Thank you.

Please be informed that our client's vehicle is available for your PRS located at:
M/S HUAT HOCK MOTOR WORKSHOP AT BLK 3012, BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E, #01-2054, SINGAPORE 489978.
Please contact MR DAVID MONG AT H/P: 8161 6988 to confirm the time and date of your pre-repair survey.

We will submit our client's claim once all the relevant supporting documents are in order.

Doreen Tan

C RAMESH LAW PRACTICE
31 SAM LEONG ROAD #01-01
SINGAPORE 207921

TEL: 62914086



¥ Y 74 P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

31 Lipi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industial Park, Singapore 4085833

-
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Reg No: 198607198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607158-R Fape Mo 1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Raf: CEIILPC18005854/Gtbe2
300 BEACH ROAD Date:  17-04-2018 I‘"“w"u"ll
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1 Palicy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJM 21698 Veh. Inspected SJP 2050P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/1BMBAVPOSI0204596 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 29103/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYLUNDAI c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. KMHDU41BROUT12803 Colour WHITE
Odomater 124679 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre (19560 R15 MICHELIN 6 mim
R/H Rear Tyre |19560 R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 [MICHELIN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION = _—F"‘-.— - )]
Lo v-k:., )’ éﬁ
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/03/2018 |inspect Date / Time 02/04/2018 { 11:30 PM )
Survey held at HUAT HOCK MOTOR WORKSHOP
BLK 3012 BEDOK NORTH AVE 4
BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E
#01-2054
SINGAPUORE 488878
5a, Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED OM A "WITHOUT FREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
Report Ref No. C33/LPC18005854/Glba2
Inspected By
fla;ﬁm CIANG E.uu CPT[RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA, MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY To THIRD PARTIES: This Report is madke solely for the s and benefit ﬂncmwummwdmm

npm oﬂ-nh Ilpuﬂ.nmbwhmﬂﬂl"llh-orh-rm rnh



